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Nelson. Robert P.

From: Gilbert, Melissa

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2000 4:48 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: 1997 LRB 1646/1

Hi Robert!

You drafted LRB 1646/1 for us in 1997. This bill deals with the appointment of reserve
judges. Would you re-draft this for us?

Thanks!

Melissa 6il bert
Research Assistant
Office of Rep. Scott Walker
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AN ACT o amend 753.075 (2) (@) and (b) of the statutes; relating to:

qualifications of reserve judges.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the chief justice of the supreme court may appoint former
supreme court justices, court of appeal judges or circuit judges to serve as reserve
judges. In addition, the chief justice of the supreme court may appoint a person to
serve as a reserve judge if the person was eligible to serve as a reserve judge before
May 1, 1992. Reserve judges are appointed to assist the supreme court in the
administration of justice, and perform the same duties as a regular judge, usually
on a temporary basis.

This bill prohibits the appointment of any person as a reserve judge if that
person was defeated at the most recent time that he or she sought election to a circuit
court judgeship.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: X

SECTION 1. 753.075 (2) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:
753.075 (2) (a) Any person who has served a total of 6 or more years as a

supreme court justice, a court of appeals judge or a circuit judge and who was not
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SECTION 1

defeated at the most recent time that he or she sought election to a circuit court

judgeship.
(b) Any person who was eligible to serve as a reserve judge before May 1, 1992,

and who was not defeated at the most recent time that he or she sought election to

a circuit court judgeship.

(END)
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' 5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted 1 »r your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate ling(s) below.

Date: 02/04/2000 To: Representative Walker
Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4472

Topic
Appointment of reserve judges

Subject(s)
Courts- courts/judges

1. JACKET the draft for introduction U\) alXer /P [ale

inthe Senate____ or the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
alow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changesindicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysisindicates that afiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain afiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-356 1. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel freeto call me.

Robert P. Nelson, Senior Legidative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 267-7511



